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Kiran Bhogal

Code A

From: Deeks, Mary
Sent: 02 March 2009 15:43
To: Kiran Bhogal
Subject: Copies from our files

Attachments: 090302 File 18 2069_001.tif; 090302 File 18 2070_001.tif, 090302 File 18 2071_001.tif;
090302 File 18 2072_001.tif, 090302 File 18 2073_001.if

Dear Kiran

Elaine and | wondered if it was more convenient for you to have these files electronically, so | have scanned
the marked documents from File 18 in, and attached them to this email. 1 will continue to do the others, one
file at a time. | am sorry the names of the files are not more helpful. With the next one | will try to make a
note so | can give them names that mean something, which would be easier.

Regards

Mary Deeks

Project Officer (GWMH)
Hampshire Primary Care Trust
HQ, Omega House

112 Southampton Road
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB

Code A

Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at
mary.deeks@hampshirepct.nhs.uk of its transmission

Unless otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may contain confidential
and/or prvileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Disclaimer -~ March 2, 2009

This emaid and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended soiely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressad are those of the author and do not represent the views of the Hampshire
Primary Care Trust i ained in this e~-mall may be subject to public

f : ation is legally exempt from disclosure, the

02/03/2009




